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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

FW: SLZ736G CLAIMING AGAINST SKW8900Z DOA:11.02.2021 || Claim ref: C10009064/KY

Tue 16/2/2021 2:48 PM

Hi Team
 
We wish to appoint LKK (Adrian Ling) to survey TP- SLZ736G vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
 
Workshop informa�on:
Yun Li/Sukyi
CN Motors P L
Tel: 6747 9241 / 6509 5545     
 
Please confirm.  Thank you.
 
 
Thank you.
-Julie
 
 
From: Admin CN MOTORS <admin@cnmotorspl.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 2:09 pm 
To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Jus�n Wong <jus�n.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: SLZ736G CLAIMING AGAINST SKW8900Z DOA:11.02.2021 || Claim ref: C10009064/KY
 
Without Prejudice
 
Hi Julie
 
Please arrange for Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd), thanks.
 
Best Regards,
Sukyi Chong
CN Motors Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-41 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6509 5545     Fax : 6509 5567

 
 

JM
Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

    

To:  SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc:  Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
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